
TAM-MOT-24020003



FLPD to provide access to MODS, PACA, Broward County Garage



Jason  W Miller

3/15/24

Morgan Dunn

3/18/24



From: Monica Ferrer
To: Morgan Dunn
Subject: RE: TAM-MOT-24020003 - Lexus Corporate Run
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 3:45:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Its approved I am beach side

Sergeant Monica Ferrer 
Specialized Operations Division | Community Outreach & Resource
( 954-828-5703 / ( 954-448-9574

I © Fort Lauderdale 

mailto:MonicaF@fortlauderdale.gov
mailto:MDunn@fortlauderdale.gov
mailto:MDunn@fortlauderdale.gov
mailto:MonicaF@fortlauderdale.gov
mailto:MDunn@fortlauderdale.gov

WeAre

FTL@





From: Jp Huseby
To: Morgan Dunn
Cc: Maria Sentmanat
Subject: [EXTERNAL:CAUTION!]- Fwd: March 20- Lexus 5k Run
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 8:52:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

[::CAUTION!::] This email originated from outside The City of Fort Lauderdale.
Do Not Reply, click links, or open attachments from an unknown or suspicious origin. Confirm the email
address is from an expected source before taking action. 
Report any suspicious emails to spamadmin@fortlauderdale.gov

Morgan does this suffice for letter from construction project on SW 2 St?
Thanks!

Jp Huseby
TeamFootWorks
5724 Sunset Drive
Miami Fl 33143
W 305.666.7223
C 305.877.1239

Begin forwarded message:

From: Thomas Janeczek <tJaneczek@jmaf.net>
Subject: March 20- Lexus 5k Run
Date: February 6, 2024 at 7:23:27 AM EST
To: "jp@teamfootworks.org" <jp@teamfootworks.org>

 
To whom it may concern,
 

As the Project Superintendent, of a new 44-Story High rise at 140 SW 2nd street, in Fort
Lauderdale, which is part of the Society Las Olas development.
I am aware of the road closures associated with the Lexus Corporate Run on March
20,2024.
I am in full contact with the race director Jp Huseby, and I will reach out to him
regarding any concerns we may have. We have no objections to the event.
 

 
 
 

Thomas Janeczek
General Superintendent

mailto:jp@teamfootworks.org
mailto:MDunn@fortlauderdale.gov
mailto:maria@teamfootworks.org
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Rule 14-65.0035(1)(c), F.A.C. STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TEMPORARY CLOSING OF STATE ROAD PERMIT 
850-040-65 

MAINTENANCE 
12/11 

 

Date:         Permit No.         
 

Governmental Entity 

Approving Local Government          Contact Person        

Address        

Telephone           Email        

 
Organization Requesting Special Event 

Name of Organization          Contact Person        

Address        

Telephone           Email        

 

Description of Special Event 

Event Title          Date of Event        

Start Time           End Time         

Event Route (attach map)        

      

 Detour Route (attach map)        

      

 
Law Enforcement Agency Responsible for Traffic Control 

Name of Agency        

 

US Coast Guard Approval for Controlling Movable Bridge 

Not Applicable   

Copy of USCG Approval Letter Attached   

Bridge Location        

 
The Permittee will assume all risk of and indemnify, defend and save harmless the State of Florida and the FDOT from 
and against any and all loss, damage, cost or expense arising in any manner on account of the exercise of this event. 
 
The Permittee shall be responsible to maintain the portion of the state road it occupies for the duration of this event, free 
of litter and providing a safe environment to the public. 
 

Signatures of Authorization 

Event Coordinator          Signature     Date        

Law Enforcement 
Name/Title          Signature     Date        

Government Official 
Name/Title          Signature     Date        

 
FDOT Special Conditions 

      

      

      

 
FDOT Authorization 

Name/Title          Signature     Date        

 

(305) 877-1239 ext. ______

Valerie Garland / MAINTENANCE MANAGER/PERMITS

Jp Huseby

jp@teamfootworks.org

Lexus Corporate Run

3/5/2024

Brittany Henry

✔

3/5/2024

Jeff Jenkins

City of Fort Lauderdale

3/5/2024

3/20/2024

Jeff Jenkins / Captain

Brittany Henry

3/5/2024Brittany Henry / Special Events Coordinator

bhenry@fortlauderdale.gov

3/5/2024

5724 Sunset Drive  Miami, Florida 33143

TeamFootworks

Please call VERSAR Global Solutions +1.888.934. 1669.A copy of this permit and plans will be always on the site.

Jp Huseby

Parks and Recreation City of Fort Lauderdale  Ft Lauderdle, Florida 33132

Valerie Garland

9:00 PM (EST)6:45 PM (EST)

Jp Huseby

(954) 828-4349 ext. ______

2024-F-491-00015

City of Fort Lauderdale Police Department

Approved
2024-F-491-00015

Valerie Garland
3/5/2024



Approved
2024-F-491-00015

Valerie Garland
3/5/2024



Approved
2024-F-491-00015

Valerie Garland
3/5/2024



FT. LAUDERDALE CORP. RUN 2024
BROWARD BLVD. & NE 3rd AVE

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 1

Ariel Garces

ARIEL GARCES
ALL AMERICAN BARRICADES, CORP.

ATSSA CERTIFICATE #60071

2300 SW 41ST AVENUE
FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33317

1­888­4 SAFETY (888­472­3389)
www.barricades.com

email: ariel@barricades.com

DATE BY DESCRIPTIONNo.

RevisionsCompany Information

TEAM FOOTWORKS
FOOTWORKS MIAMI

Tel. #: 786.253.1589
Email: maria@teamfootworks.org
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FT. LAUDERDALE CORP. RUN 2024
BROWARD BLVD. & NE 3rd AVE

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 2

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

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 3

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

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 4

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
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MATCH LINE SHEET 5b

FT. LAUDERDALE CORP. RUN 2024
BROWARD BLVD. & NE 3rd AVE

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 5

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
BROWARD BLVD. & ANDREWS AVE.

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 5b

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
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FT. LAUDERDALE CORP. RUN 2022
BROWARD BLVD. & NE 3rd AVE

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 6

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

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 6b

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
SE 6th STREET & SE 3rd AVE.

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 7

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
SE 3rd AVE & SE 7th STREET

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 8

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
DAVIE BLVD. & SE 3rd AVE.

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 9

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

TABLE 1 TABLE 2

Distance
Between

Signs
Buffer
Space

A B C D

100'

100'

100'

100'

200' 200' 200'

200'

200'

200'

200'

200'

200'

200'

200'

200'

500'

500'

500'

500'

500'500'500'

1500'

1500'

1500'

1500' 1000'

1000'

1000'

1000'

2640'

2640'

2640'

2640'

500' 500' 500'

250'

175'

Taper
Space

200'

155'

250'

305'

360'

425'

495'

645'

570'

730'

180'

125'

245'

320'

540'

600'

660'

780'

720'

840'

DEVICE SPACING

Work
Zone

Speed
(mph)

Maximum Spacing
of Cones or

Tubular Markers

Maximum Spacing of
Type I or Type II

Barricades/Panels/Drums

On a
Taper

On a
Taper

On a
Tangent

On a
Tangent

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

25'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

100'

100'

100'

100'

100'

NTS

Symbols

36 in. Reflective Cone

Existing Signalized Intersection

Lane Closure

PCMS= Portable Changeable Message Sign

P
O

L
IC

E Police Car
SPEED
LIMIT

35 Posted Speed Limit

TCO Traffic Control Officer

Traffic Signal

Type III Barricade

Work AreaDAVIE BLVD.

S
E

 3
rd

 A
V

E
.

ADVANCE SIGNING DETAIL

B
E

P
R

E
PA

R
E

D

T
O

 S
T

O
P

ROAD CLOSED
TO

THRU TRAFFIC

DETOUR

POLICE

POLICE

S
E

 4
th

 A
V

E
.

R
O

A
D

C
L

O
S

E
D

DETOUR

DETOUR

www.invarion.com

Approved
2024-F-491-00015

Valerie Garland
3/5/2024

www.invarion.com


FT. LAUDERDALE CORP. RUN 2024
S. ANDREWS AVE & SE 17th STREET

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 10

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
S. ANDREWS AVE & SE 15th STREET

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Project Information

Maintenance of Traffic Plan    DATE: 02/27/24 SHEET: 11

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
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CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGNS WORKSHEET 
 

Location of board:  LOC. 1 W. BROWARD BLVD W/O SW 7TH AVE (PRIOR TO EVENT)  

Used:  from 03-17-2024 at 9:00 AM 

 to 03-20-2024 at 6:00 PM 

 

Message programmed by: ALL AMERICAN BARRICADES 
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Timing: 

 

Message 1 will run:  2.50 seconds. 

Message 2 will run:  2.50 seconds. 
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CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGNS WORKSHEET 
 

Location of board:  LOC. 2 N. ANDREWS AVE. N/O W. BROWARD BLVD. (PRIOR TO EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 3 NE 3RD  AVE N/O E. BROWARD BLVD. (PRIOR TO EVENT)  

Used:  from 04-04-2022 at 9:00 AM 

 to 04-07-2022 at 6:00 PM 

 

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 4 W. BROWARD BLVD E/O SE 3RD  AVE (PRIOR TO EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 5 W. DAVIE BLVD. W/O SW 4TH AVE.(PRIOR TO EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 6 SW 17TH ST. W/O SW 4TH AVE.(PRIOR TO EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 7 S. ANDREWS AVE. S/O SW 17TH ST. (PRIOR TO EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 8 SE 17TH ST. E/O SE 3RD AVE. (PRIOR TO EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 9 DAVIE BLVD. E/O SW 3RD AVE.(PRIOR TO EVENT)  

Used:  from 03-17-2024 at 9:00 AM 

 to 03-20-2024 at 6:00 PM 

 

Message programmed by: ALL AMERICAN BARRICADES 

 

MESSAGE 1 
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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 1 W. BROWARD BLVD W/O SW 7TH AVE (DURING EVENT)  

Used:  from 03-20-2024 at 6:00 PM 

 to 03-20-2024 at 11:00 PM 

 

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 2 N. ANDREWS AVE. N/O W. BROWARD BLVD. (DURING EVENT) 

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 3 NE 3RD  AVE N/O E. BROWARD BLVD. (DURING EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 4 W. BROWARD BLVD E/O SE 3RD  AVE (DURING EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 5 W. DAVIE BLVD. W/O SW 4TH AVE.(DURING EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 6 SW 17TH ST. W/O SW 4TH AVE.(DURING EVENT) 

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 7 S. ANDREWS AVE. S/O SW 17TH ST. (DURING EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 8 SE 17TH ST. E/O SE 3RD AVE. (DURING EVENT)  

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
 

Location of board:  LOC. 9 DAVIE BLVD. E/O SW 3RD AVE.(DURING EVENT) 

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
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